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Iqaluit
Pl‘Oj ect Name: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF GRANULAR MATERIAL
Addendum Number: 1
Project ID: 2025-RFT-096
Date: October 9, 2025

The following change(s) in the Tender Documents are effective immediately.
This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. The changes outlined in this addendum shall take precedence

over the original contract document.

Question 1
Could you please confirm whether we should include the City’s quarry material withdrawal
fee of $7.50/m? in our cost submission?

Answer 1
Yes, please include the $7.50/m? fee into your cost submission form.

Question 2
Is it possible to have the delivery point in Appendix B?
Is it not part of the tender documents

Answer 2
The delivery point is identified in Appendix B as the City of Iqaluit Pit. An aerial view of
the designated location is also provided below for reference



Delivery Point

2SN Nunatta 4
Environméntal{.Svc




